
 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

REGION II 
SAM NUNN ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER  
61 FORSYTH STREET, SW, SUITE 23T85 

ATLANTA, GEORGIA  30303-8931 

 

September 16, 2009 
 
Florida Power and Light Company 
ATTN: Mr. Mano Nazar, Senior Vice President 
Nuclear and Chief Nuclear Officer 
P.O. Box 14000 
Juno Beach, FL  33408-0420 
 
SUBJECT:  ST. LUCIE NUCLEAR PLANT: (OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS REPORT 

NUMBER 2-2008-049) 
 

Dear Mr. Nazar: 
 
Enclosed for your information is the synopsis of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 
Office of Investigations’ (OI) completed report regarding a shift manager who allegedly 
permitted a second shift manager with an inactive reactor operator’s (RO) license to manipulate 
the controls that directly affected reactivity and reactor power level at St. Lucie on or about  
June 7, 2008. 
 
Based on the evidence developed, OI substantiated that a Shift Manager, employed by FP&L at 
St. Lucie, willfully allowed a second Shift Manager, also employed by FP&L, with an inactive RO 
license, to manipulate the controls that directly affected reactivity and reactor power level.  
However, after further review of the OI investigation and consideration of the totality of the 
circumstances in this case, the NRC has identified a Green self-revealing Non-Cited Violation 
(NCV) of 10 CFR 50.54(i), Conditions of Licenses, for failure to have a fully qualified and active 
licensed operator at the control boards during reactivity manipulations.  This NCV is 
documented in NRC Inspection Report Nos. 05000335, 389/2009003-003.    
 
The OI investigation did not substantiate that:  1) the second Shift Manager willfully manipulated 
the controls that directly affected reactor power and reactivity with an inactive RO license and 2) 
a third Shift Manager, employed by FP&L, willfully played a role in the staffing which allowed the 
second Shift Manager to manipulate the controls.  However, as stated above, a Green self-
revealing Non-Cited Violation (NCV) of 10 CFR 50.54(i), Conditions of Licenses, was identified 
for failure to have a fully qualified and active licensed operator at the control boards during 
reactivity manipulations and documented in the NRC Inspection Report Nos. 05000335, 
389/2009003-003.  We plan no further action with regard to this matter.  Should you have any 
questions concerning this letter, please contact us.  
 
 
 



FP&L 2 
 
In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and its 
enclosure will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document 
Room or from the Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of NRC's document system 
(ADAMS).  ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web site at 
http://www.nrc.gov/NRC/ADAMS/index.html  (the Public Electronic Reading Room). 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
      /RA/ 
 
 
      Marvin D. Sykes, Chief 
      Reactor Projects Branch 3 
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Case No. 2-2008-049 

SYNOPSIS 
 
This investigation was initiated on July 17, 2008, by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
(NRC), Office of Investigations (OI), Region II (RII), to determine whether a Shift Manager, 
employed at the St. Lucie Nuclear Plant (St. Lucie), operated by Florida Power & Light (FP&L), 
willfully allowed a second Shift Manager, also employed by FP&L, with an inactive Reactor 
Operator (RO) license, to manipulate the controls that directly affected a reactor’s power level or 
reactivity.   
 
In addition, the investigation sought to determine whether:  1) the second Shift Manager willfully 
manipulated the controls that directly affected a reactor’s power level or reactivity with an 
inactive RO license and/or 2) a third Shift Manager, employed by FP&L, willfully played a role in 
the staffing which allowed the second Shift Manager to manipulate the controls that directly 
affected a reactor’s power level or reactivity. 
 
Based on the evidence developed, this investigation substantiated the allegation that a Shift 
Manager, employed at St. Lucie, operated by FP&L, willfully allowed a second Shift Manager, 
also employed by FP&L, with an inactive RO license, to manipulate the controls that directly 
affected a reactor’s power level or reactivity.   
 
In addition, the investigation did not substantiate that:  1) the second Shift Manager willfully 
manipulated the controls that directly affected a reactor’s power level or reactivity with an 
inactive RO license and 2) a third Shift Manager, employed by FP&L, willfully played a role in 
the staffing which allowed the second Shift Manager to manipulate the controls that directly 
affected a reactor’s power level or reactivity. 
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